
CITY AND COUNTY OF DENVER 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

CONTRACT NO. 201950597 
PROJECT NAME: JACKSON ST. STORM, PHASE 1 

ADDENDUM NO. __l_ TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

Bidders are hereby instructed that the drawings, specifications, and other contract documents are modified, corrected, 
supplemented, and/or superseded for the above-mentioned project as hereinafter described in the following attachments: 

REVISIONS AND/OR ADDED DOCUMENTS 

BID DOCUMENTS PACKAGE: 
SECTION 3 of the Contract Document, p. BDP-28, is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced by the 
following: 

3. TERMS OF PERFORMANCE 
The Contractor agrees to undertake the performance of the Work under this Contract within ten (10) days 
after being notified to commence work by issuance ofa Notice to Proceed in substantially the form contained 
herein from the Manager and agrees to fully complete said Work within 500 (Five Hundred) consecutive 
calendar days from the effective date of said Notice, plus such extension or extensions of time as may be 
granted in accordance with the provisions of the General Contract Conditions and any applicable Special 
Contract Conditions. 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q 1 : Where does the Loading Dock Concrete get paid? We did not see a Bid Item for that. 
Al: See note 13 on Plan Sheet 2.00. The 10" concrete pavement removal within Bf is incidental to pipe. 
Concrete removal outside Bf will be paid for through Bid Item 2-2.2. The 10" thick concrete paving noted as 
Bid Item 21-1 addresses the concrete south of the drop-off circle, including the loading dock. 

Q2: Would you entertain adding a bid item for "Remove Asphalt" instead of making it incidental to the Asphalt 
Paving? 
A2: No. Asphalt removal is not incidental to asphalt paving. Asphalt removal within Bf is incidental to pipe. 
Asphalt removal outside Bf will be paid for through Bid Item 2-3.5 

Q3: Bid Item 3-2: Hauling of Contaminated Material to DADS: Is the contaminated soil classified as RACS, non
RACS or potentially a combination of both materials? 
A3: RACS and contaminated soil were not found on the site. Due to contaminated ground water, and some 
of the historical buildings in the area, a small quantity of Bid Item 3-2 was added in case it is needed. The 
preliminary environmental assessment noted the potential for steam lines, which are asbestos lined, near 
Colfax. If these lines are encountered during storm sewer installation, they must be properly disposed of and 
this cost is incidental to the 126" RPMP. National Jewish Health (NJH) is unaware of the associated power 
plant, and the lines have not been located due to the lack of information. The abandoned water main in 
Jackson Street is asbestos lined and needs to be disposed of accordingly. NJH removed underground storage 
tanks per the EPA's LUST regulations near the loading dock. 

Q4: Bid Item 12-13: Concrete Encasement Around Pipe: Is this for the thrust block with the 36" diameter caisson 
and lagging wall (Sheet 4.05)? If not please clarify what is to be priced in bid item 12-13 and where the cost of the 
thrust block is to be priced? 
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A4: This is for the storm drain connection near STA 14+40 and STA 17+10 (Sheet 3.01). It is also for the 
connection of RPMP to inlets (Sheet 3.04). 

Q5: In the site-specific notes, note# 2 it talks about coordination with NJH and the Bluebird Business Improvement 
District, there is no specific bid item or requirement for Public Information, is this at the discretion of the contractor 
and incidental to the project or is it anticipated by CCD that the contractor will hire a 3rd party consultant firm? 
AS: Please refer to CCD WCPM Standard Construction Specifications (SCS) 01-1416. Please also refer to 
CCD PW General Contract Conditions (GCC) 703. Even though there is no bid item for Coordination with 
the Public, this coordination must be done, and this cost should be included in Bid Item 50-1 Mobilization. 
CCD will provide Public Information assistance however the Contractor must plan on extensive coordination 
with businesses, residents, NJH and the future NJH Contractor who will be constructing the new building in 
the north half of the NJH parking lot. FYI, Denver Public Works had one public meeting at Nffl on September 
20, 2018. 

Q6: Is it anticipated that all excavated material from pipe trenches will need to be disposed ofand delivered to DADS 
and all backfill material will be import or will the section from 1 ' over the pipe to the top of subgrade be able to be 
reused excavated material? 

A6: Yes. NJH has requested no soil stockpiling on-site since their patients are visiting the hospital for 
respiratory issues. If the Contractor arranges for soil stockpiling offsite, it can be reused as directed in the 
Denver Department of Public Health and Environment's "Clarification on Guidance for Reuse of Soil on City 
Projects" dated May 8, 2019, which is provided in the Technical Specifications of the Bid Documents. 

Q7: Based on the revised bid date of 7/11/19 for the 27th St. project and the complexity of the Jackson St. bid, we 
request a bid date delay for this project of at least two weeks until 7 /25/19. 
A7: See Postponement of Bid Opening as a component of this Addendum No. 1. 

Q8: Are there any adjacent projects anticipated during construction? 
AS: Yes. National Jewish Hospital (NJH) plans to begin construction of a new medical building and parking 
garage in the parking lot to the west of Jackson Street from Colfax Avenue to 14th Avenue. The contractor 
should anticipate regular meetings with Mortenson Construction to discuss safety, scheduling, and general 
coordination of the two projects. 

Q9: Can the project pursue a waiver to the noise ordinance in order to perform night work? 
A9: No. Due to the hospital's sleep study program, construction noise (e.g. back-up alarms, drilling, 
hammering, etc.) is not allowed from 8:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m. 

QlO: Can the NJH provide an area for staging and storage? 
AlO: Yes. An agreement is in-progress between the City and County of Denver - Public Works and NJH that 
will allow the use of 38,000 s.f. of the existing parking lot for use as a Temporary Construction Easement 
(T.C.E.). The contractor can set up site trailers, store materials, and provide access to the work zone through 
this area. Pedestrian and vehicle traffic to the patient drop-off area through the T.C.E. will need to be safely 
provided when the access from Colfax Avenue is not available. Patient traffic is not allowed through the 
hospital's loading zone at the Power House building. Concrete paving quantity is included in the bid items for 
a curb cut on East 14th Avenue. The cost for this bid item should assume the curb and gutter, sidewalk, 
paving, and landscaping associated with this temporary curb cut will be restored to its existing condition prior 
to completion of the project. The Terms of Performance for this contract will be reduced from 560 days to 
500 days due to the T.C.E. 

Ql 1: Are there any limitations to what employees of the contractor and subcontractor can do on NJH campus (the 
area between Garfield and Colorado Avenues from 14th to 15th Streets)? 
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AlI: NJH needs all ofits parking for patients and employees. Contractor and subcontractor employees should 
park in the street or nearby public parking. Smoking is not allowed on the entire block of the NJH campus. 
Smoking (including vaping) must be done across the street. 

Q12: Can slide rail or sheet pile be used for shoring the trench? 
A12: NJH is close to most of the project corridor and is sensitive to vibration. The Construction PM can deem 
vibrations associated with construction to be too excessive and require alternative shoring. The project bid 
should assume shoring that uses lower impact methods, such as beam-and-lag, utilizing pre-drilled 
piers/beams. The Contractor is encouraged to monitor vibrations along the work corridor and inside NJH 
buildings near critical/sensitive equipment ( coordinate with NJH for access inside the building) to establish a 
baseline for current vibration levels. The successful Contractor will work closely with N.Ill to educate them 
on baseline levels compared with tolerances shown on hospital machines. 

Q13: When can the sanitary main in East Colfax Avenue (between Garfield and Jackson Streets) and the sanitary 
main in the NJH parking lot (the north-south main that is midblock between Garfield and Jackson between Colfax 
and 14th) be abandoned? 
A13: The Colfax sanitary main and the NJH parking lot sanitary main will be active until the 14th Avenue 
main is constructed. Please refer to the note on plan sheet 2.02 which states: "before removal and 
abandonment, contractor shall complete sanitary sewer improvements shown on sheet 6.00 or redirect 
sanitary sewer flows to the Garfield sanitary sewer main". A draft agreement with NJH will be included in 
next addenda. This agreement requires the construction and completion of the 14th Avenue sanitary main as 
a priority at the beginning ofconstruction. Even though the Colfax sanitary main is less than 24" in diameter, 
it must be filled during abandonment per comment associated with bid item 2-11.5f. 

Ql4: Does the recently constructed ramp at the northeast intersection ofColfax and Jackson need to be replaced? 
Al4: It is not ADA compliant. Redirect the truncated domes to direct pedestrians to an east-west direction 
and add a flare on the north side. Install per ADA requirements. 

Ql5: Can Jackson Street be closed north ofColfax Avenue? 
Al5: Yes, upon attaining the requisite right-of-way permit. Maintain pedestrian access on either side of 
Colfax, as well as commuter traffic and parking access to the adjacent businesses. Maintain one lane, each
way for Colfax traffic. 

Q 16: Can the waterline and storm sewer near MH-3 be excavated by machinery? 
Al6: No excavation is allowed within the Tree Protection Zone. Construction within the dripline of the tree 
shall be limited to air or band excavation. If trenching is required within the dripline, Denver Forestry 
attention is required during construction. 

QI7: What is the condition ofthe electrical feeders near Station I 1+10 (Sheet 3.00)? 
Al7: The feeder lines are 6" conduits with approximately five feet of cover. The bend is concrete-encased. 
This will need to be suspended/supported in the trench. Contact Kevin Dimond (303-571-3545 or 
Kevin.Dimond@xcelenergy.com) with Xcel Energy at least one week prior to backfilling the conduits in order 
for them to be on-site during the work at this location and to flow fill the conduits as the trench is backfilled. 

Q18: What is the condition of the electrical feeders near 11+60, and 16+90 on Line A and Station 1+20 on Line C 
(Sheets 3.00-3.04)? 
Al8: The feeder lines are two 6" conduits with approximately five feet of cover. The These will need to be 
suspended/supported in the trench. Contact Kevin Dimond (303-571-3545 or 
Kevin.Dimond@xcelenergy.com) with Xcel Energy at least one week prior to backfilling the conduits in order 
for them to be on-site during the work at this location and to flow fill the conduits as the trench is backfilled. 

QI 9: Denver Water wouldn't typically require joint restraint for the water main from Station 2+10 to 8+80 (Sheets 
5.00 - 5.02). Can the main be restrained only adjacent to the applicable appurtenances per DWD standards? 
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A19: No, it should be restrained the entire length. Due to the proximity to the storm sewer trench, the project 
is requiring it to be fully restrained in case it needs to be excavated, repaired, or replaced in the future. 
Coordinate with Denver Water for acceptable C900 PVC pipe that is restrained at the bell and spigot and 
doesn't require mechanical restraint. 

Q20: Can the hospital receive deliveries in a location other than the loading dock as work progresses through that 
area? 
A20: No. All goods/supplies enter the hospital through the loading dock, and all trash/recycling leaves through 
the loading dock. The contractor could choose to provide a trailer elsewhere and deliver to the loading dock 
for the hospital or provide alternative access to the loading dock for delivery vehicles. Any damaged materials 
are to be replaced at the contractor's expense. The contractor is responsible for protecting delivered materials 
if they are moving it from the trailer to the loading dock. Maintain refueling to the oxygen tank at the south 
end of the loading dock throughout construction. Trash and recycling efforts occur 24-hours a day, and there 
is a hydraulic lift bolted to the loading dock that flips trash and recycling into their bins. N.nl will allow the 
recycling to go to the trash bin while work is performed in this area, but trash operations must be allowed 
from the loading dock 24 hours a day. The hydraulic lift may be relocated on the loading dock, or at the 
contractor's expense (include in mobilization cost), a member of the contractor's staff may assist in dumping 
the trash/recycling if the lift is out of service. The contractor may provide an alternate size of trash bin, but 
coordinate trash hauling. The bin may be placed to the north of the loading dock with the hydraulic lift 
realigned accordingly, but the nearby fire hydrant must be protected. 

Q21: The trash enclosure by the loading dock appears to be in the construction limits. Can it be removed? 
A21: The trash enclosure can be removed, but it has to be replaced. 

Q22: Why is the storm bypass a one-time payment bid item? 
A22: The contractor may choose to obstruct the baseflow (i.e. sandbags, bulkhead, or similar obstruction) and 
pipe the flow through the trench pit to the new pipe. Alternatively, the contractor may choose to pump the 
baseflow through the trench pit, but the payment won't occur each time the trench is moved and requires 
pumping. Please refer to note 8 on Plan Sheet 3.00. FYI, if the groundwater flow is pumped up to the ground 
surface or higher, it needs to be treated as required by the groundwater discharge permit. 

Q23: Is there any available vibration assessment information? 
A23: No. The hospital equipment has vibration limits that are likely exceeded by the day-to-day operations 
inside the building. It is recommended that the contractor perform vibration assessments outside the hospital 
building, as well as inside the building (coordinate with NJH to get access to specific rooms). This should be 
done prior to the contractor beginning construction to establish a baseline for "normal" vibration levels 
through the work zone and along Colfax and 14th Avenues. 

Q24: Can the waterline be installed in Jackson Street prior to constructing the storm main? 
A24: Yes. Coordinate construction phasing with Denver Water at the pre-construction meeting you schedule 
with them. Minimize disruption to the hospital's water service, and do not disrupt water service to the hospital 
during their business hours (this may mean the service connections need to be installed during the weekend). 

Q25: Why do the bid items for the Power House service lines and appurtenances reference smaller sizes than as 
shown on the plans. 
A25: Denver Water required the service line sizes to be shown as they have them in their records. NJH 
recently repaired those lines, and the project design team was able to confirm, inside the Power House, that 
the lines are smaller than Denver Water's records. The Denver Public Works inspector will request test holes 
for the domestic and fire service lines prior to the Denver Water pre-construction meeting to verify the size of 
the lines. Coordinate revising the construction plans per the verified sizes with Denver Water at that meeting. 
The Power House's loading dock construction plans are included for reference in the Project's advertised 
documents (09-TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS.pdf, Section 10). 
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Q26: There are overhead lines along 14th Avenue that are in the way of the storm and sanitary sewer work. Can 
these be relocated? 
A26: The Xcel electrical lines have already been relocated as shown on the plans. Verizon and Comcast are 
currently working to relocate their lines in 14th Avenue. The overhead electrical line that diagonally crosses 
Colfax Avenue at Jackson Street is in the process of being relocated as well. 

Q27: Is there constant flow in the existing brick storm sewer? 
A27: Yes. There is a constant baseflow in the brick main, and it has an underdrain. The groundwater has 
contaminants exceeding permissible levels, so any groundwater that is pumped above ground needs to be 
treated before it can be passed to the downstream system. If the underdrain and pipe flow can be conveyed 
through the trench section without pumping up the ground-level, it does not need to be treated. 

Q28: How much time does it typically take from bid opening to contract execution to the start of construction? 
A28: After bid opening, the contract is often executed twoto three months later. After the contract is executed 
and everything is checked, Notice To Proceed will be issued immediately. Sixty (60) extra days were included 
in the Period of Performance for utility coordination/relocation, obtaining permits and submittal review. The 
contractor will be expected to mobilize onsite sixty (60) calendar days after Notice ToProceed. The contractor 
may request to begin construction earlier, in writing to the CCD Project Manager, if all permits are obtained, 
all submittals are approved and all utility relocations are coordinated. 

Q29: Are RCP and RCB acceptable alternates for the 126" RPMP? 
A29: RPMP was chosen for flow, trench width and utility clearances. Bid should be based on RPMP 

Q30: Do we need to submit MWBE Letters of Intent with the bid? Or is the list and commitment all we need to 
submit? 
A30: Signed Letters of Intent may be submitted with your bid, however the list and commitment 
are the elements that are required at the bid opening. 

Q31: If additional questions arise after the addendum has been issued will the Q&A deadline be extended? 
A31: The 1PM team will attempt to address any questions received before the bid opening. 

Q32: Will the entire area of the Temporary Construction Easement (T.C.E.) be available throughout construction? 
A32: 1PM is negotiating to have the T.C.E. from December 2019 through January 2021. Any extension for 
use of this area will be negotiated between the Contractor and NJH. Any associated fee for the area will be 
borne by the Contractor. Additionally, NJH requires use of the northern 120 feet of the easement for up to 
20 days with seven days written notice. The use of this area is anticipated for late-2020 or early-2021. A 
license agreement will not be coordinated for this use since the Contractor is aware of this use at the 
time of the bid. 

This ADDENDUM shall be attached to, become a part of, and be returned with the Bid Proposal. 

b 
� L�� 

City Engineer CJ./(? ./°f 
Date 

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this Addendum. The Proposal submitted herewith is in accordance 
with the stipulations set forth herein. 

Contractor 

ADDENDUM NO. ...1._ DATE: __________ 
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